RFP 9-48
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT H
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment F.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

1. Catalog Capabilities (Section 2.4.1) - 
1.1. Please detail all of the catalog capabilities/options the Respondent can provide the State.
	


1.2. Please provide details of a recent catalog implementation success with another large customer.
	


2. Data Management and Integrity (Section 2.4.2) -
2.1. Describe in detail the process or processes your company uses to update and maintain catalog data. 
	


2.2. How quickly will errors in pricing or products be fixed for the State catalog?
	


2.3. How does your company maintain data integrity and prevent unintentional changes to State specific catalog?
	


3. Implementation and Transition (Section 2.4.3) -
3.1. What is your company's proposed timeline for implementation, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?
	


3.2. What is the required involvement of the State personnel your company expects during new contract implementation?
	


3.3. What level of implementation performance below target (missing deadlines beyond a defined period, etc.) would result in your company offering the State a monetary remedy?  Please specify the monetary remedy that your company would offer.
	


3.4. Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where Respondent serviced an account similar to the State.
	


3.5. Please detail your plan for training State Agencies on the use of the mailing equipment. Please include timelines associated with this training.

	


3.6. What type of product literature will be provided with each of the mailing equipment purchases/leases? (i.e. operating manual, e-manuals, CD-ROM manual, etc.)

	


3.7. In an effort to increase efficiency, would Respondent be willing to allow the Department of Administration to potentially host the operating manuals on their website for State Agencies to access?

	


3.8. Can the products proposed by Respondent be serviced at a local dealer or service center? If yes, please provide the locations the equipment can be serviced at.

	


4. Customer Service and Account Management (Section 2.4.4) -
4.1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  Please indicate if any attachments are included.
	


4.2. Does customer service have access to information, including, but not limited to, order status, delivery information, backorder information, contracted pricing, Market Basket item availability, and product information?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


4.3. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times?
	


4.4. What is your company's standard process for problem escalation if the standard problem resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


4.5. Is your Company willing to provide the State a dedicated Account Management team?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


4.6. Will a member of the proposed Account Management Team able to be on site at Indiana Government Center in Indianapolis by the next business day, if necessary?   Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


4.7. How does your company define its customer service quality program?
	


4.8. What metrics does your company use to measure the performance of your company's customer service quality program?  What is deemed to be "acceptable" and "excellent" performance based on each defined customer service metric? Are these metrics specific to a customer and are they reported on?
	


4.9. Is your company willing to interchange equipment between State Agencies when changes in operations occur?

	


4.10. Does you company have a resolution for changes in State operations, with regards to equipment needs, other than interchanges of equipment between State Agencies? For example, decreases or increases in State operations resulting in over utilization or underutilization of equipment. Please detail these resolution options.

	


4.11. Please describe in detail, your company methodology for appropriately determining equipment needs for each specific Agency. 

	


4.12. If it is deemed at no fault to the State, is Respondent willing to replace equipment and appropriately update the lease terms and pricing - at no penalty to the State of Indiana – if Respondents Equipment Placement Methodology (referenced above – 4.12.) inappropriately places equipment with an Agency?
	


4.13. Please outline your company policy and procedures for leased equipment that needs replaced before the lease agreement term expires.

	


4.14. Can the products proposed by Respondent be serviced at a local dealer or service center? If yes, please provide the locations the equipment can be serviced at.

	


5.  Order Processing (Section 2.4.5) -
5.1. What order options are available to the State of Indiana? (i.e. online, toll-free phone #, punch-out system, etc.)
	


5.2. Is your company able to process in store purchases at contracted catalog pricing in all your retail store locations?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


5.3. Please list your company's Indiana retail locations – including sales, service, and repair facilities.  Please indicate if any attachments are included and reference them in Attachment F.
	


5.4. For purchases at retail stores, will your company agree to charge the State any sale price in effect in cases where it is lower than the State's current catalog price?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


5.5. Please describe in detail how your company would be able to authorize and process in store purchases.
	


5.6. Which types of purchasing cards does your company currently accept (e.g. Visa, MasterCard, American Express, etc.)?
	


6.  Shipping and Delivery (Section 2.4.6)

6.1. What is the standard delivery and setup time for “in-stock” items? What is the standard delivery and setup time for “special order” or “out-of-stock” items?
	


6.2. Is your company able to provide proof of delivery to the State for every order upon request? (This is needed for periodic audits.)  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


6.3. Does Respondent understand and agree to the delivery and setup requirements outlined in Section 2.4.6 of the RFP document?

	


6.4. The State’s current requirement for delivery/setup is 30 days from the Purchase Order date. How can Respondent make this process faster? Can Respondent provide a more competitive delivery/setup time to the State?  

	


6.5. Please detail the process for removal of equipment at the end of a rental or lease program if the agency chooses not to purchase the equipment. Please include timelines for removal of equipment.

	


6.6. Can Respondent provide rush delivery if needed by a State agency? If yes, please provide the details of the process and any associated fees.

	


7.  Reporting (Section 2.4.7) -

7.1. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available on line.
	


7.2. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


7.3. Does your company provide On-Line Account Management Services that enables the State Vendor Management team to monitor activity?  If so, please provide a list of all functions of on-line capabilities including reporting.
	


8. Maintenance (Section 2.4.8) –
8.1. Please outline the difference in your company’s maintenance agreement options (time and materials, service agreement, etc) for purchases, lease/rentals, and lease to purchase agreements. Please include all features, specifications, and pricing/rates for each of the options available to the State of Indiana.
	


8.2. What is the standard procedure for a maintenance request? Can Respondent guarantee a response time of 8 hours or less – as outlined in Section 2.4.8 of the RFP document? If Respondent can guarantee a response time less than 8 hours, what is that guaranteed response time?

	


8.3. What is the Respondents resolution process for equipment that has a history of excessive maintenance and service calls?
	


8.4. Does the Respondent provide a service log for maintenance and service calls?

	


8.5. Can Respondent provide “loaner” machines for emergency circumstances that occur due to “downtime” of a machine? If no, please provide a resolution process to address “downtown” of a machine(s).
	


9. Payment (Section 2.4.9) –
9.1. Is the Respondent willing to provide a discount structure for payments made on a quarterly, biannual, or annual basis instead of a monthly basis? If so, please outline these discounts in the space provided below.

	


9.2. Please outline any additional discount structures for payments, which are not listed above in question 9.1.
	


10.   Products (Section 2.4.10) – 

10.1. Please include a complete catalog of products/services Respondent can provide. The catalog must include all product specifications, pricing, and terms offered to the State of Indiana.

	


10.2. Please provide the full product specifications (as a separate attachment) for each piece of equipment that you provided pricing for in the Cost Proposal Template (Attachment D). If brochures are available for these products, please include them as an attachment. Please reference the attachments for both the product specifications and the product brochures in the space provided below.
	


10.3. As mentioned in Section 1.4.1 of the RFP document, the State is looking to partner with a vendor that can help standardize the product offerings to the State of Indiana. What experience does the Respondent have in developing and standardizing product offerings to large entities like the State of Indiana? How does the Respondent plan to help the State in achieving this goal of standardizing the product offerings?

	


11. Warranty (Section 2.4.11) – 

11.1. Does Respondent agree to the warranty requirements for purchased equipment as outlined in Section 2.4.11 of the RFP document?

	


11.2. The State’s current requirement for product warranties on purchased equipment is 90 days from installation. Can Respondent provide a more competitive warranty to the State?  
	


